From: Rrachelle Breckenridge

To: Brenda Long

Subject: RE: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 7:07:49 PM
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Good evening,
Approve.

Thanks.

Rrachelle Breckenridge, Assistant City Attorney Il

(913) 971-8727 | OlatheKS.org

Legal | City of Olathe, Kansas

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

+00

From: Brenda Long <BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG>

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 8:15 AM

To: Rrachelle Breckenridge <RRBreckenridge @ OLATHEKS.ORG>
Subject: FW: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19

Rrachelle, | have the necessary approvals for Aldi #94 CMB license.

Brenda Loneg, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org

Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

+00

From: Benjamin Laxton

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Brenda Long <BDLong@OLATHEKS.ORG>

Cc: Timothy Linot <TALinot@OLATHEKS.ORG>; Marcia Cline <MCline@OLATHEKS.ORG>
Subject: Approve: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19

Brenda,

| recommend approval.
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Brenda Long

From: Brenda Long
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 6:32 PM
To: Benjamin Laxton; Curtis Bowman; David Bryant; GIS Shared; Jo Prochko; Rrachelle Breckenridge
Subject: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19
Attachments: CMB - Aldi #94 154th St 02-28-19.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Response
Benjamin Laxton Approve: 3/4/2019 9:47 AM
Curtis Bowman Approve: 3/4/2019 11:03 AM
GIS Shared Approve: 3/4/2019 9:35 AM

Please use the voting tab to make comments and recommendations for the attached CMB application
for Aldi, Inc, located at 20250 W. 154" Street by March 11, 2019.

Brenda Lowng, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org
Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas
Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

200



The most recent inspection is dated 06/14/2018 and is less than one (1) year from today’s date.
However, this business has not been inspected this year and will require a new inspection for this
year. Tim Linot or Marcia Cline (cc’d) will schedule a current inspection.

Benjamin Laxton, P.E., Fire Protection Engineer

(913) 971-9849 | OlatheKS.org

Fire | City of Olathe, Kansas

Setting the Standard for Excellence in Public Service

+00
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Robert E. Duncan II
Attorney at Law
212 SW 8™ Avenue, Suite 202
Topeka, Kansas 66603
785-233-2265 Fax: 785-233-5659
tuckduncanlaw(@yahoo.com

Memorandum

To: City of Olathe
Attn: David Bryant, Deputy City Clerk
P.O. Box 786
Olathe, Kansas 66051-0768

From: Robert E. Duncan II, Attorney/Process A

\

Re: CMB License Application

Date: February 28, 2019

Please find enclosed the CMB Corporate Application for ALDI INC.
(Kansas) number 95 at 15290 West 119" Street and # 94 at 20250 West 154™
Street with a check for $150.00. Please send a copy of the new license to my office
at the e-mail above.

If you have any questions, please call my office.

Thank you for your attention to and consideration of this matter.



Cash Receipt

Receipt #: 46344

User:
Dept:
Date:
Time:

JOLENEP
CcC
02/28/2019
10:53:27

Customer: Aldi, INC

OLATHE

K ANSAS

CITY OF OLATHE - CITY CLERK CASH RECEIPT
PO BOX 768
OLATHE KS 66061

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT

ON BEHALF OF CITY TREASURER, DIANNA WRIGHT

Description ' Amount
CMB LICENSE ALDI #95 119th Street 431105 $50.00
CMB STATE STAMP  ALDI #95 119th Street 431105 $25.00

**Final** Total Received

$150.00

(913) 971-8600

100 East Santa Fe, PO Box 768, Olathe, Kansas 66051-0768 - OlatheKS.org
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